
•
DRAFf Council!Agency Meeting I IIS/07

Item # S-
MINUTES OF THE TOWN COUNCIUPARKING

AUTHORITY/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
OCTOBER 15, 2007

•

The Town Council of the Town of Los Gatos conducted a Regular Meeting on
Monday, October 15, 2007 at 7:00 P.M.

TOWN COUNCIUPARKING AUTHORITY/REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

ROLLCALL

Present: Mayor Joe Pirzynski, Vice Mayor Barbara Spector, Council Member
Steve Glickman, Council Member Diane McNutt, and Council Member Mike
Wasserman.
Absent: None.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE .. LED BY FUTURE LEADER

Stanford Stickney, Los Gatos High School student, President of the LGHS
Darfur Club, Los Gatos Youth Commissioner, and Youth Citizen of the Year led
the Pledge of Allegiance. The audience was invited to participate.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: Town Manager

Mr. Korb stated that direction was given and no action was taken.

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
@overnment Code Section 54957.6)
Town Negotiator (Lead): Rum Portillo, Human Resources Director
Employee Organization: Police Officer's Association

Mr. Korb stated that direction was given and no action was given.

Mr. Korb reported that on October 9,2007 and October 10, 2007, Council met in
Closed Session in conjunction with Special Meetings relating to the public
employee appointment discussion of a Town Manager. Direction was given and
no action was taken..



ent Volun
horize the
saryto

N)

ject (0717)
ciates and
icate of
he Clerk

Highway 9
no. Adop
tea
rnia

orting

FinanceI with the
ng. Mr. Conw

ive Director

TED UPON BY A SIN

4. PPW Job No. 0 -
Safety Improve
resolution auth
Program Suppl
Department of Tr

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financi
(Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2006)

6. 'Adopt resolution
Employee Benefi
Interim Town Ma
implement the V.

Commendation
Senior Housing Solutions - 30th Anniversary .
Greg Stowers, President, and Bob Campbell, Ex

5. PPW Job No. 07-
Adopt resolutio
authorizing the
Ac ncean
Ad istrator.

2. Ratify accounts

PRESENTATIONS

Mayor Joe Pirzynski presented Mr. Sto
commendation for the Senior Housing Sol

Mayor Joe Pirzynski pr ented Steve Conway, Dire
Certificate of Achieve for Excellence in Financial
accepted the award on alf of the Town.

CONSENT ITEMS (TO

3. -06 Annual Report.

TOWN COUNCIL

1. Ratify payroll for th

2



930-0811
and
r to exe
ecording

t Agency.

1Executive
panyto

e servic
007-112

3

or September 2007.

VOTE:

TOWN COUNCIURE ENTAG Y

8.

a. October 1, 2007 S

b. October 1, 2007

c. October 2, 2007 (T ncil Only)

d. October 10, 2007 (Town Council

9.

MOTION:

Mayor Joe Pirzynski st
Other Business.

7. Ratify accounts paya

Mr. Davis pulled Consent

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

10.

•

•



VERBAL COMMUNICATIONS

Ms. Stone
• Commented about th

money to help peopl
• Commented on the u ng fun

. Katrina victims in New Orleans nei

1 which rais
I disaster.
ite Nuns a

rately need

he position of

to be voted
with the cu
ns and to n
ividuals.
ppointed Ci

ber5,2007
bruary 5,

reasurer

Vice
7.

Ms. Rasmussen
• Commented that the

position should r
• Clarified that the

that a part time p

mber Glick
• 'oned the

an Elected Trea
• Commented tha

questioned how
Treasurer woul

Council Member Was
be agendized to Nov

Ms. Benjamin and Ms. R
• Requested that Cou

Council meeting a re ution to pi
2008 ballot regarding the Elected T
positions.

• Commented that the Town Code currently requi~

positions be elected.
• Commented that an amendment to the Town C

by the residents of L s to brin Code
required professionali the C Tre
leave these two sitio to u

• Co mented that 0 citie mi
ks rather than osition

Mr. Korb
• Commented that

resolutions for dis
• Clarified that any

comply with the Re

4

separate

er 5,2007 t
007.



5

ule

'.

No Public Hearings we

PUBLIC HEARINGS

• Verbal Communications - Continued

Ms. Deloumi
• Commented abou the ballot

measure relatin ruary 5,20
• Requested that e skate par

the February 5, 2

Mr. Davis
• Commented about th

place to skate.
• Commented abo ion and he

feels that the p uring the
October 10, 200

Closed Verbal Communication

Mr. Korb
• Responded to c

proposed Plan
• Commented th

~
separate meet
and second m

",#"

• Commented th second
meeting to eval bmitted for
first time at the

• Commented tha
project.

• Commented tha
consistent with t

•



OTHER BUSINESS

11. Fiscal Year 20
Report for the

a. Accept 2007-0

Staff report made by S

Council Comments
•



•

•

Other Business Item #11 - Continued

Open Public Comments

Mr. Davis
• Commented that he feels that the Town Treasurer's report from last June

stated that the investment reserves totaled $73,000,000.
• Commented that he feels the potential loss if Netflixwere to move would

be $1,500,000 a year.
• Commented about the $1,300,000 in interest for the quarter and

questioned why no one has asked about it.
• Commented that he feels that the Town is in a better financial position

than stated.

Closed Public Comments

Council Discussion
• Clarified that the interest is $935,000 for the entire Fiscal Year.
• Clarified that there is $1,500,000 a year which is needed to maintain the

Town's Roads, but is not available in the budget.
• Clarification about the projection to incur a $500,000 shortfall in 3 years.
• Questioned if the Town would feel impacts due to the stock market

decline.
• Commented that the Town's revenue has been exceeding expenditures

every year by a very small margin.
• Questioned what would happen if the property taxes income did not meet

the projected 4%.
• Questioned bonding capacity within the Redevelopment Agency funds for

the future and if the funds are built into the projection.
• Clarification of how the interest eamed from Redevelopment Funds can be

utilized.

Mr. Conway
• Clarified that the Town's investments are not in the stock market.
• Clarified that the Town's Revenue Stabilization Reserve could be used as

bridge funding should a short term decline in property taxes occur.
• Clarified that future Redevelopment Agency bonding capacity is not

included in the forecast and that interest earned on Redevelopment
Agency funds can only be used for Redevelopment Agency projects.

7



Other Business Item #11 - Continued •
MOTION:

VOTE:

Motion by Council Member Diane McNutt to accept
the Fiscal Year 2007-08 First Quarter BUdget Performance
and Status Report for the Period July 1, 2007 - September
30, 2007 and authorize bUdget adjustments as
recommended in the first quarter performance report.
Seconded by Vice Mayor Barbara Spector.

Motion passed unanimously.

PULLED CONSENT ITEM #ab

Bb. Approve Council/Agency minutes of October 1, 2007.

Mr. Davis
• Commented that he feels that his comments were not stated correctly in

the October 2, 2007 minutes relating to the appropriate sizing for the
proposed library.

• Commented that he would like to see the Town remodel the existing
Library to add additional space for a two building operation.

• Commented that he feels that the library is going to be 45,000 square feet ..,
instead of 30,000.

MOTION:

VOTE:

Motion by Council Member Steve Glickman to approve
Consent Item #8b- CounciVAgency minutes of October 1,
2007.
Seconded by Council Member Mike Wasserman.

Motion passed unanimously.

8

•



•

•

COUNCILfTOWN MANAGER REPORTS

12. Council Matters

Mayor Joe Pirzynski
• Reminded the community that the Last Town Hall in the Neighborhood

meeting will be held on October 22, 2007 at the Jewish Community Center
in Los Gatos.

• Commented that the items on the agenda will include the General Plan
Update, the Library Project, and the Los Gatos Prepared program.

Council Member Steve Glickman
• Presented an update regarding the launch of the "trip planner service"

by Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA). The service is
available by logging onto the VTA website.

13. Manager Matters

None this evening.

ADJOURNMENT

Attest:

Jackie D. Rose, Clerk Administrator

9


